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On September 26, 2025, Tesla, Inc. (“Tesla”) sent the below internal-Company communication to its employees.

From: Investor Relations <_§>tesla.mrn>
Sent: Friday, September 26, 2025 9:09 AM
To:

Subject: Vote Your TSLA Shares Today

ANNUAL SHAREHOLDER MEETING

Your Vote Shapes Tesla’s Future

Shareholders have an important voice in shaping Tesla’s
future direction, and we encourage you to vote your shares as
soon as possible — and no later than November 5 at 11:59 p.m.
ET.

How to vote: Look for an email sent by E*TRADE or your
broker where your Tesla shares are held. Open the email and
follow the directions

« |If you can’t find the email and hold your shares
through E*TRADE, search your inbox for




"id@proxyvote.com." Don't forget to check your
spam folder.

« If you can't find the email and hold your shares
through another broker, view our step-by-step
instructions for a complete guide on how to vote.

Why it matters: Tesla is at a critical inflection point, and as an
employee and shareholder, your perspective makes your voice
especially valuable.

What'’s on the ballot: Review our Proxy Statement and visit
our site for details on all proposals. We encourage you to vote
in line with the Board's recommendations on all proposals.

For any additional questions regarding how to vote, please
contact our proxy solicitor, Innisfree M&A Incorporated, at (877)
717-3936 (from the United States or Canada) or +1 (412) 232-
3651 (from other locations).

Additional information and where to find it

Tesla, Inc. ("Tesla”) has filed with the Securities and Exchange
Commission (the "SEC") a definitive proxy statement on
Schedule 14A with respect to its solicitation of proxies for
Tesla’s 2025 annual meeting (the “Definitive Proxy Statement”).
The Definitive Proxy Statement contains important information
about the matters to be voted on at the 2025 annual meeting.
SHAREHOLDERS OF TESLA ARE URGED TO READ THESE
MATERIALS (INCLUDING ANY AMENDMENTS OR
SUPPLEMENTS THERETO) AND ANY OTHER RELEVANT
DOCUMENTS THAT TESLA HAS FILED OR WILL FILE WITH
THE SEC BECAUSE THEY CONTAIN OR WILL CONTAIN
IMPORTANT INFORMATION ABOUT TESLA AND THE
MATTERS TO BE VOTED ON AT THE 2025 ANNUAL




MEETING. Shareholders are able to obtain free copies of these
documents and other documents filed with the SEC by Tesla
through the website maintained by the SEC at www.sec.gov. In
addition, shareholders are able to obtain free copies of these
documents from Tesla by contacting Tesla's Investor Relations
by email at ir@tesla.com, or by going to Tesla's Investor
Relations page on its website at ir.tesla.com.

Participants in the solicitation

Tesla, its directors (Elon Musk, Robyn Denholm, Ira
Ehrenpreis, Joe Gebbia, Jack Hartung, James Murdoch,
Kimbal Musk, JB Straubel and Kathleen Wilson-Thompson),
and certain of its executive officers (Vaibhav Taneja and Tom
Zhu) are deemed to be “participants” (as defined in Section
14(a) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended) in
the solicitation of proxies from Tesla's shareholders in
connection with the matters to be considered at the 2025
Annual Meeting. Information about the compensation of our
named executive officers and our non-employee directors is set
forth in the sections titled “Executive Compensation for Fiscal
Year 2024" and “Compensation of Directors” in the Definitive
Proxy Statement commencing on pages 130 and 152,
respectively, and is available here. Information regarding the
participants’ holdings of Tesla’s securities can be found in the
section titled “Ownership of Securities” in the Definitive Proxy
Statement commencing on page 160 and is available here.
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Additional Information and Where to Find It

Tesla has filed with the U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission (the “SEC”) a definitive proxy statement on Schedule 14A (the “Definitive Proxy
Statement”) and a proxy card with respect to its solicitation of proxies for Tesla’s 2025 Annual Meeting of Shareholders (the “2025 Annual Meeting”).
The Definitive Proxy Statement contains important information about the matters to be voted on at the 2025 Annual Meeting. SHAREHOLDERS OF
TESLA ARE URGED TO READ THESE MATERIALS (INCLUDING ANY AMENDMENTS OR SUPPLEMENTS THERETO) AND ANY OTHER
RELEVANT DOCUMENTS THAT TESLA HAS FILED OR WILL FILE WITH THE SEC BECAUSE THEY CONTAIN OR WILL CONTAIN
IMPORTANT INFORMATION ABOUT TESLA AND THE MATTERS TO BE VOTED ON AT THE 2025 ANNUAL MEETING. Shareholders are able
to obtain free copies of these documents, and other documents filed with the SEC by Tesla, through the website maintained by the SEC at www.sec.gov.
In addition, shareholders are able to obtain free copies of these documents from Tesla by contacting Tesla’s Investor Relations by e-mail at
ir@tesla.com, or by going to Tesla’s Investor Relations page on its website at ir.tesla.com.

Participant Information

Tesla, its directors (Elon Musk, Robyn Denholm, Ira Ehrenpreis, Joe Gebbia, Jack Hartung, James Murdoch, Kimbal Musk, JB Straubel and Kathleen
Wilson-Thompson), and certain of its executive officers (Vaibhav Taneja and Tom Zhu) are deemed to be “participants” (as defined in Section 14(a) of
the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended) in the solicitation of proxies from Tesla’s shareholders in connection with the matters to be
considered at the 2025 Annual Meeting. Information about the compensation of our named executive officers and our non-employee directors is set
forth in the sections titled “Executive Compensation for Fiscal Year 2024” and “Compensation of Directors” in the Definitive Proxy Statement
commencing on pages 130 and 152, respectively, and is available here. Information regarding the participants’ holdings of Tesla’s securities can be
found in the section titled “Ownership of Securities” in the Definitive Proxy Statement commencing on page 160 and is available here.
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